# Syeda Isma Jabeen

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Father Name: Syed Naveed Hussain Date of Birth: 18-09-1994 Religion: Islam Marital Status: Single

#### CONTACT

**Postal Address**: Tawakal Fabrics main Madina Market Muzaffarabad AJK

**Permanent Address**: Post office Mzd, kardala Chinjla, Tehsil & District Muzaffarabad.

0312 9173769 0335 5982405

LANGUAGES

Urdu

English

mahijabeen6@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

Degree in medical and experience of five years in the medical field. I would like to use my educational qualification and experience to provide high level of medical service to patients. I look for a position in reputed medical organization where I can use my skills and improve my experience.

#### EDUCATION

| Degree | Institution  | Grade | Year      |
|--------|--|-------|-----------|
| Matric | Azad Kashmir Board of Intermediate<br>and Secondary Education Mirpur | A     | 2008-2010 |
| FSC    | Azad Kashmir Board of Intermediate<br>and Secondary Education Mirpur | A     | 2010-2012 |
| MBBS   | Abbottabad International Medical<br>College                          | A     | 2012-2018 |
| МРН    | Khyber medical University Peshawar                                   | A+    | 2021-2022 |
| СНРЕ   | Khyber medical University Peshawar                                   | A     | 2024      |

#### EXPERIENCE

House Job Certificate ( 12 Months ) H.H. SHEIKH KHALIFA BIN ZAYED AL NAHYAN HOSPITAL ( AJ&K )

Medical officer at Al-noor Welfare Trust (from September 2020 to September 2021 )

Medical Officer at Rehman medical Institute (RMI) Peshawar (from August 2021 to March 2023)

Consultant RMNCH/Nutrition at WHO (from October 2022 to December 2023)

## Pashto

Hindko

#### TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

TRAINING ON :

- 1. Attended the training on Tb control program 2021 at KMU
- 2.Inpatient management of acute malnourished children
- 3. Training on Early essential and new born care
- 4. Training on Kangaroo mother care
- 5. Training on Pregnancy, Childbirth, Postpartum and Newborn care (PCPNC)
- 6. Training on MIYCN and IYCF

## SKILLS

| Leadership            | Interpersonal   | IT       |
|-----------------------|-----------------|----------|
| Decisiveness          | Team work       | MS Word  |
| Integrity             | Adaptability    | MS PPT   |
| Relationship building | Intellectual    | MS Excel |
| Problem solving       | Time management | SPSS     |

## REFERENCES

References available on request